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(Tender No.) 

(Item Description) 
LJI,",UI.">Q of Material 

«««««««««««««««««««««« -I ~yq')Rqft~~: 

(Pre-Bid 
•••••••••••••........,~«.« 

C!5T ~ (Place of Meeting) 

Money Deposit) 

(For Any Clarification) 

1T:l "IDtf 

if~ 
R!lp Iq?'j LR 
R!lplq?'j 

\NTLR 

~\I~U""lm The tender should be submitted on the schedule with you. 
covering letter in the enclosed form duly Your 
submitted in two envelopes Technical Bid and Commercial 

tender no. and the due date on both the and 
f these sealed covers are to be put in a 

sealed and dul with Tender No . 

•04/10/2022 at 11 :30 AM 
~~'tR m 
Material 
247667 

04:00 PM 

{)~CP1, 247667 
Center liT 

of Rs. 15,0001­ Fifteen Thousand 
in the Account of liT Roorkee through online 

(Contact No.): 01332-28-4693 
.L......_~~~~.................... . 




1. 	 ~GT(nft1?11 'fRCPR 

it fffi!: ~ IfR1 

The Bidder/Firm should have 

a valid certificate for 

2. 	 <sj'l ('A c; I d 1ft1?11 q<:IrCl '< UI CFf 

r+:-::H= m';:lhn~~ '<Sl d 'Fil (f) ifR 

I, rri-:-::T'l-=-TTIT ~ -q;f qtt uft1) 


with the competent authority of the government and must possess 

of Hazardous and Non-hazardous items - (copy of Registration 

~~('mLfim~ 

f.i<:i:iUr ~/~·GtRm~WCPR ~ct q51~ 

$q-ft-miRRitwtr I qGl1(f),{ul QQlu14:;j q51~ 

The Bidder/Firm should also be of Environment and Forests (MoEF)/Central 

Pollution Control Board (CPCB) or Uttarakhand State Pollution Control Board/concerned State Govt. where 

the institute site is located as e-processors with Environmentally Sound management Facilities 

Scrap Re-processors, (copy of relevant rp,n.<:.Tr:;n 

3. 	 ()j'ldlC;ldlft1?11 cp) m«f if ~ m:n=t=:ft 
cp 

The Bidder/Firm should not be blacklisted by any 

declaration- Annexure A. 

4. 	 &f1dlc;I C'1Ift1?11 cpr iFf ~ cIDd ~~) 
PAN CARD of the Bidder/Firm (copy to be enclosed) 

5. 	 ()j'ldlc;ldlft1?11q51\JjHCl?I{1 -~X9 

The Bidder/Firm's information - Annexure B 

6. 

Client's details regarding previous sale orders, if available 

and autonomous institution in India. - Self-

Annexure C. 



1. 

The Quotation MUST BE ENCLOSED IN A SEALED COVER superscribing Tender number I due date & 
should reach the undersigned on or before the due date mentioned in the tender notice. If the quotation 
cover is not it will be rejected. 

2. 	 ~I 
Commercial bid must be submitted in enclosed Commercial bid format only 

3. 	 ~Tr Rl $1 $ -q wmft ~'tR 
df~am 	 ~ 

em ~I 
Tenders should be submitted in the office of the Material Management Section, liT Roorkee in a duly signed 
and sealed envelope on the stipulated date and time. All communications are to be addressed to the 

r<;:,nnpn only. In case the due date to be a holiday, the tender will be on the next 

4. 	 cpJ' 'Ji~ 

Quoting of Price (s): Price (IN 

5. 	 ~I 
All the liabilities regarding Taxldutyllevy shall be borne by the Bidder/firm. 

6. 
~ 

If the Commercial bid is not quoted in the Commercial bid format as provided in the Tender then 
liT Roorkee will the Bid along with forfeiture of Earnest Money 

Notwithstanding anything specified in this tender document, Seller / liT Roorkee in his sole discretion, 
unconditionally and without having to assign any reasons, reserves the rights 

Highest tender or any other tender or all the tenders. 
m~~~ ~I 

tender in full or in 

If. ~-;-:rCfR() ~ ~I 


the tender offer not confirming the terms of the tender 




~qft~'i.fill (VALIDITY OF THE OFFER): 

1. 	 ~\JfmmcBIcrrfug~ 180~1 

180 days from the date of submission of the offer. 

~q)p!<:"tIiCf)'i (EVALUATION OF OFFER): 

1. 	 ~.m.~. ~~~ ifJ J.fT'iJR LR (1Cf)rilcPl ~ qlfdl~Cf) ~J.IT"Cf)T JI0Ticp-.:] Cf){di ~ I 

liT Roorkee evaluates technical and commercial bids on the highest Price basis. 


2. 	 ~ cBIlit2C'Clrruf ~~ fcp ~~ TfITI m~ JfZ1TT -&"r2r ~~ em ~ erR ~r \JlT~:­
Offer which deviates from the vital conditions (as illustrated below) of the tender shall be rejected: ­

i. 	 ~~em~-"-~I 

Non- submission of complete offers. 


ii. f.i<:Td fdfiT J.f'4<ff ~ ifJ ~ tff ~~~ cBI mf«f (\iTGf"(fCf) fcp ~zrr f.ifchsr -.,- BTl I 
Receipt of offers after the due date and time and or by email (unless specified otherwise). 

iii. 	 ~ R'4fc1 il ~ cBI mf1<11 

Receipt of offers in open condition. 


3. 	 ~~ <Sjld1~I(11 ~~ ~~~ il \3<.'\?lRgC1 ~ 'l-[i ~ LR ~ %, m~.m.~~ ifJ ~ <:n? J.fzt m-rrr 
fcp <Sj"'1 d1 C; I(11 ~~ ifJ J.fTlt;rur ifJ ~ !(l(i'f em ~ (fR' fW:rr ~ ~ J.fT1'r ~ 'l-[ic;r4 LR fcr:crR ~Wtrr 
\Jf]""QTIT I 
In case any Bidder is silent on any clauses mentioned in this tender documents, liT Roorkee shall construe 
that the Bidder had accepted the clauses as per the invitation to tender and no further claim will be 
entertained. 

4. 	 ~J.IT cBIl:rl11<'f ifJ ~f.i~~ fdfiT ~~ ifJ ~~ il ~£.[Cl f.i<:fl:i1 ~~ il ~ 'l-[i ~£f1 
LR fcr:crR ~Wtrr\JlTQ1H I 
No revision in the terms and conditions quoted in the offer will be entertained after the last date and time 
fixed for receipt of tenders. 

5. 	 eft ~ cBI ~~onBt ifJ ~ il, lif[i ~X9m cBI fdfiT ~~ cBI ~~ C1 Cf);j1 cPl ~~ <i'rrrT 
<SIld1C;IC1IJ.IT em tI ~Wtrr ~ I 
In the case of two bid system, the date and time of Price Bid opening shall be intimated to technically 
qualifying Bidders only. 

http:SIld1C;IC1IJ.IT


1 . 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

3<PT 'HGR ~ 


m 4 - f.n:n:J 1{cj W (TERMS AND CONDITIONS) 

ISIl t\1<: Idl CfJ lli lll~l' cpT ~tKf ~wf.icp ~ if> WaIT"QCi WaIT f.=twTI ~~~~ f.=r:m"QCi Fcl f.i Z1 lOW Cf)T ~ 
~Wn I ~ if> ~ 'ffi7TI '(1'ZIT \3 qCfJx on Cf)T ~~ Trc l1"ffi if> Tff'V:lll ~ (ftWn, ~~ ISIl t\1 <: Idl;q»l 
cpT ~ \.3OR ~~~ cpx;:rrWn I 
The Bidder workmen shall have to abide by the rules and regulations including safety & security regulations 
of the relevant statutory Acts. Entry inside the workplace should only be against Gate pass for the men and 
equipment for which the Bidder/firm will have to apply well in advance before lifting items. 

~~ if> ~~ cpT ~~~Hid~d~ if> ~ ISIlt\1<;ldl ~ ffiTRf 'Q'q' ~ CR ~ JfR 
~£FiT cpI ~~ cR-rn I -qft ~ 'Cf?T{ ~ CfJ sfq I~ ~w Cf)T \3 ct1 'CH ~ gQ' q['[fT \lff(11 %, '(1)~ cpT gQ' 
~ '$t ~ if> ~ lSI'It\1<: Idl f\Jj~ <: Ix Wn I ~~'tf ~~ Cf)T f.iul1:r 3ffin:r Wn '(1'ZIT ISIl t\1<:ldl ~~ 
tiIT'CIfWnI 
The Bidder will employ his labour and means; at his own cost and risk for removal/collection/shifting of 
scrap as per schedule. If any of his workmen found violating the restrictions, the Bidder shall be responsible 
for making good the loss to the Institute. In this regard, the decision of the Institute will be final and the 
bidder will be bound to the same. 

mm if> ~ CRU3IT '$t ~~'~% \iffi %if> 3fT'tfR CR' <Pt \JIT(ft %I 
The items for disposal are offered on 'As is where is basis' only. 

f.1f<tc;nrfwm if> cfRR CfJ qcgyf ~~~m~ iFf if> 'CfJRUT JfR(llT ~~~'tf if> f.i t'Lj I<: 'i mf.i l'41<: 'i 
if> cfRR '$t ~~ if> ~~~~ 1SI'lffi<:ldl;q»l cpT cpRft ~~~,~~ Cf)T ~~ 
%1 
The Institute reserves the right to black-list, debar any Bidder/firm due to any act of omission or commission 
or fraudulent acts indulged or caused to be indulged by such Bidder/firm in the course of the bidding process 
and/or in the execution or performance of any of the contracts which may be awarded to the Bidder/firm 
pursuant to the Rate Contract. 

'l-fT.'d1.tt ~~ fcI'>Q TTl< q:;r if> 'GfRt iR ~~m~~~ 'CfJl{ 'CfJRUT ~~ if> ~~ '$t ~ CRU3IT 
cpT~~Cf)T~~~%I 
liT Roorkee reserves the right to withdraw the items offered for sale before or after the issue of the letter of 
the award without assigning any reason thereof. 

\ifRT (Award of Contract): 

"<:X ~'tf if> ~ (si)It\1<:ldl3IT~ if> ~ cpr ~~-1 ~~-3f?lfu~, 'tfTTI, 1k11~CfJ ~~~ 
if> 3fT'tfR LR fcpqr '\JfI'QllT I 
A panel of Bidders/firms shall be selected for the rate contract on H1 basis category-wise i.e. Wooden, 
Metallic, Plastic & Composite Scrap. 

W ~ 'QCP Cf1'f <Pt ~ if> ~~-1 if> ~~ "<:X ~'tf fcpqr '\JfI'QllT. ~~ 3fT'tfR CR. 'l:lft ISIldl <: I dl Cf)T ~ 
ti ci)llSI \JI 'i CfJ 1TI<lT \lff(11 %'(1) cnfffCfJ- 3fT'tfR LR ciT q1ijf if> ~ -3fT11 ~ 'GlT ~%I 
The rate contract will be executed with H1 initially for a period of one year, which may be further extended 
for two years on yearly basis subject to annual revision if their performance is found satisfactory. 

~'tf~ if> cfRR ~ \m1 ~3ITif>~ '$t"fn:\taIT <Pt ~~ 'l-fT.'d1.tt. ~~~~ if>-qft 
~m'(1) ~ if>3fT'tfR LR"<:X ~'tf~ lSI'It1l<:ldl3IT cpT ~m~ Cf)T \3ff~~%I 
The performance of the Bidders will be reviewed by the committee during the contract period and if necessary 
IITR reserves the right to add or delete Bidders in the rate contract based on performance without intimation. 

~-1 cpT ~ if> ~~ '\JITQTIT, ~ em cpT d<; Ijfllx ~£Ff fcpqr '\JI'RT ~ I 
H1 will be selected category-wise, hence the rates should be quoted accordingly. 

http:l-fT.'d1.tt
http:l-fT.'d1.tt


(Payment Terms, Delivery order and other terms and conditions): 

~.-q,-.~. ~"QCP~~~\JfRt~~ J.llq~[jCflC11 ~"QX$q~qtt J.l'j81f.1C1 ~ 
Cf5T~#rlTI 
liT Roorkee will issue a Letter/sales order mentioning the estimated price of the Scrap material, as & when 
required. 

2. 	 <>1"\Id1~ldl;q»f cpT ~~~~~~~~ J1'R ~MWI~ il \3ct9ffild XTf.<r cpr 80% ~ 
~~~MWI ~"Gllft~~ 3 ~~~ ~."d'r."ff. %CP't ~~ il \JlliT ~m<n I 
The Bidder/firm has to submit acceptance of the letter/sales order and must deposit 80% of the amount 
mentioned in the letter/sales order in advance in the liT Roorkee Bank Account within 3 days from the issue 
of the letter /sales order. 

3. 	 <If?; <>1"\Id1~ldl;q»f~~ ~cpT~~~~Cf5XC1T~, ci'r ~."d'r."ff. ~ <>1"\Id1~ldl ~ f.ll'ql~'i m~ 
\JlliT (Performance Security Deposit) cpT~~~1 
If the Bidder/firm refuses to accept the letter/sales order, liT Roorkee shall forfeit the Performance Security 
deposit of the Bidder. 

4. 	 <>1jd1~ldl;q»f cpT ~MWI~~~~ 15 cpr:f ~~~ $"q ~ \3OFft ~ J1'R ~ cpT "BTq5" 

~m<n I $"q ~. (illc)<Sfrd1~T(H~Rr '~4 .~. xg 4QX 'en (1:f CfI<fll:j~ ~ cnm \JfTQTII1 

The Bidder/firm has to lift the scrap material within 15 working days from the acceptance of the Letter/Sales 
Order and will clean the site. The scrap material(lot) will be weighed on the weighing machine by the Bidder's 
own expenses. 

5. 	 ~ -q-'liRt WXT fcrfucrc:r *l C£ll rq d "QCt ~e.fft:r c=Itvr ~~~~~~ ~, <>1"\1 d1 ~ I dl / llJ1f cpT ~ 
~~$"q~, <If?; ~m, cpT\3OT2r ~~ -wm 3 cpr:f~ ~~~~~~m<nl 

After producing receipt of the weighing machine, duly verified and signed by the Store Incharge, the 
Bidder/firm has to make the final balance payment within the next 3 working days after lifting the scrap 
material from the Institute premises, if any. 

6. 	 <If?; \JlliT ~~ 80% XTf.<r cll*d ru if) XTf.<r ~ ~~, ci'r ~ XTf.<r cpT -wm ~MWI~ il *lJi Iqj~d fc\?<:rr \JlTQ1lT I 
If the deposited 80% amount exceeds the actual amount, then the remaining amount will be adjusted in the 
next letter/sales order. 

PI ru G I ~, fctfu f.fa)q urn- PI til IG"1 ~ \if1IT: 

(Tender Fee, Earnest Money Deposit & Performance Security Deposit): 

1. 	 dif)rTICf)1 f.if<m ~ -mzr ~ 500/- ($:r ~~) f.ifclcrr ~"QCt~ 15,000/-~~~~~~ fctfu 
f.1aiq ;fM ~ TfQ ~ il OJ'('i <11 ~ 'i \JlliT fc\?<:rr \JfT'iT ~ I 
The Technical Bid should accompany the tender fee of value RS.500/- and EMD of value Rs. 15,000/­
(Rupees Fifteen Thousand only) which should be deposited online into the below-mentioned account. 

~ cpr -;:m:r (Account Name) : NON-MHRD GOVERNMENT FUND liT ROORKEE 
, I 

~~	(ACCOUNT/NO); I 00000032685865515 

~ cpr -;:m:r (BANK NAME): 	 STATE BANK OF INDIA 

~ cpr"Qill (BRANCH ADDRESS) : liT ROORKEE, ROORKEE 

-m{1:fQ>~~~ (IFSC CODE) : SBIN0001069 

~ -m{ ~~ (MICR): 	 247002094 



2. 	 tlft (Sjltf1~kll;qu:f f.iWJ ~ ~t.rill0fCffu ip ~ 0f1Fft f.iWJ QllR1 ~ ffin ~ <n ~~'<R ctffifT ~ <n fcRft 'l-ft 
~~~~~qlil;::HI ctffifT%. m~ (Sjl~n~IClI;qu:f~fuft'lf.1a1q~CfiXm~ I 
EMD of a Bidder/firm will be forfeited if the Bidder/firm withdraws or amends its tender or derogates from the 
tender in any respect within the bid validity period. 

3. 	 ~'l-ft ~ .sl1tf1 ~ IClI;quTI ~ fc1Rl f.ia1q ~ ftQ IJ'fR ip ~ QllR1 CfiX eft ~ I fc1Rl f.ia1q ~~~~~ 
~I 
EMD of all the unsuccessful Bidders/firms will be returned after the award of the contract. No interest will be 
paid on EIVID. 

4 . 	 ~~ (Sj"\Itf1~IClI;qu:f ip~. fc1Rl f.ia1q em f.'ll'llI~;;HTfc1~ \ifliP~' q~qFcfCl f¢<n\JlTQ1lT1 
For a successful Bidder/firm, EMD will be converted to Performance Security Deposit. 

5. 	 Rl'llI<H m=c1~\JfllT~ ~£f~~ip~~ (Sjl({l~IClI;qu:f~J{R~~'l-ft ~Rl~ICi4Cf) ~emllXTm 
ip ~ cn11rn f¢<n ~ I f.:)l'lll~"i m=c1~ \JfllT ~~~~~~ I 
The Performance Security Deposit will be released after the rate contract expires and after completing all 
the contractual obligations on the part of the Bidder/firm. No interest will be paid on the Performance Security 
Deposit. 

6 . 	 tlft (Sjl ct1 ~ IClIfQ)lf Cf)T ~~~ ip ~ fi cfl ~ \JH Cf) ~. mqr \Jffi11~. en f.i l'll I~"i m=c1~ \JfllT em \Jf(iYJ CfiX 
~~I 
If the performance of the Bidder/firm does not find satisfactory as per the rate contract, then the Performance 
Security Deposit will be forfeited . 

7. 	 f.'1Rl?J~~~1 
Tender fee is non-refundable. 

'1~f'1l 	 (Penalty): 

tlft Lf5f~ ~~~ ip \Wffi ~ -cp-r:f ~ ip ~~ ip ~~~ em ~ \3Ol<TI \JffifT ~. m 
(Sj>Id1~IClIfQ)lf em ~ ip ~~~ Cf)T f<rxr:rr ~ Cf)T 'lfT<lR ~~ I ~fCPlR Cf)T ~~~ 
Cf)T1 % mrrri fcRft'l-ft~ip~~~.sllctl~IClI ~~~I 
(If the pickup of the material with cleaning is not done within the next fifteen working days of acceptance of 
the Letter/Sales order, the Bidder/firm has to pay Ground/Room rent charges for the delay. Ground/Room 
rent charges shall be 1 % of the sales order. Any loss incurred will be recovered from the Bidder). 

31 ~ ('QI~I(1 ~ (Force Majeure): 

~wnur iNr m ~ 0jq ({l1~ICl tTC""iT em ~ f¢<n \JITQ1lT I 

Force Majeure will be accepted on adequate proof thereof. 

~ 

~~ ~ 
Deputy Registrar (MM)I Assistant Registrar (MM) 

\jq ~g>=C'I=ftP-iRl=q ~Wif'CR) 1ft til tl Cf) g> C'lftRi q ~Wif'CR) 



SECTION 5 COMMERCIAL BID 


of Item) ~ (Unit) ~ Rate (INR) 

(Per Kg) 

(Per Kg) 

4. 

RlQufI (Note): 

.. ~'q(f (R +l "fI"1-fi 
(Quoted rate should be inclusive & 

accordingly). 

N):~(Place) . 

(Date): ~~____ 

;:yp::f (Name): 

Ycff (Address): 



.3j j<1 ~ Cf) Cf): GIl <fl GIC1lftPlf IDTf ~~~~£lll ~l ~ Oil 

(GIl <fl QIC113ITfQ>"lTI ~mf ~ 1R) 
ANNEXURE A: DECLARATION REGARDING CLEAN TRACK BY BIDDER/FIRM 

Declaration of Clean Track Record (On Bidders/Firm's Letterhead) 

Wrrll, 
To, 

g;>t:'H-iRlCl (The Registrar) 

'l-ff.-ct'r.~. , ~ (I.I.T. Roorkee), 247667 

"ffG~: f.ifctw "#&:IT 'l-/T.m.~.~.~.~./-3fR.~. ~/2022/543 ~ 20/09/2022 "$ ~ 

"~~~"$mcu::n:r#~~"$PlQ~H"$~~" 
Re: Tender No. IITR/MM/RC SCRAP/2022/543 dated 20/09/2022 for 
"Tender for Disposal of Scrap Material through Rate contract" 

~(Sir), 

#=t \3 qllCk1 ~~~*d I~Gj II ~mm ~ 1ffiff Cf5T '(LfR ii" ~~ I ~ Q(1~Cl I~I till'fUTT ~~ 
f<ll~ $l:RtfCfU"f Cf5T~ II 'l-fRClll ~ 'l-fi ~/~£l-~~~~~~~ II ~6Tffi TJ<TI 

~I ~~ 'l-fi~~fCRCft~f<ll~~m~~~ ~$l:Rt~em~~am ~1f1 

(I've carefully gone through the Terms & Conditions contained in the above-referred Tender document. I hereby 
declare that my company/firm is not currently debarred / black-listed by any Government / Semi-Government / 
Autonomous body in I ndia. I further certify that I am a competent officer in my company/firm to make this 
decla ratio n). 

~ (OR) 
~ f.'1~F&1Rg(1 "¢I till'fUTT ~~ :(1 declare the following) : 

(Reason 
or debarrationl 
lacklisting) 

~ Cf)(if "(fCf) 

~. (Since when and for how long) 
(51. No.) 

(;lR: ~$l:Rt~ Cf5T ~~~ 116Tffi TJ<TI ?IT, ciT wurr \Rf ~~~ II f<t<Rur ~~~ 
$l:RtfCfU"f Cf5T ~~ "B 6Tffi TJ<TI ?IT ~~ CfJRUTfCPRUIT em fcl<R"ur ~ 

(NOTE: In case the company/firm was blacklisted previously, please provide the details regarding 
the period for which the company/firm was blacklisted and the reason/s for the same) 

~ (Yours faithfully) 

(<S1")Id1~I(11 ~~aR)(Signature of the Bidder) 


~-;:nl"f~ (Printed Name) 


llC;" (Designation) 


~ (Seal) 


~(Date): 


dll(HU~Cfj lTdT (Business Address): 




--

------ -

3ijcl!;tCf)~: qldlQldlftfflf qtt \JI1"""ICf)lil 
ANNEXURE B: BIDDER/FIRM'S INFORMATION 

<i1 ctlGld 1fQ5lf cpr fclcRur (Detai Is of the Bidder/Firm) 

r-	 ­

.,f) ct1 ~ I dl!l:fllf q?[ ~1. 
(Name of the Bidder/Firm) 

-

611 ct1 ~ Idl!l:fllf q?[ lTdT 

(Address of the Bidder/Firm) 
2. 

--

~"$t~~fd[rjb~~ fd[rj~s)3. 
Status of the Company (Public Ltd.! Pvt. Ltd.) T_'._.•. _ 

4. 	 ~ it f.i1TJ:R q?[ ta:<RuT 

(Details of the Incorporation of the Company) 


"R1Rr: (Date)5. 
- , 

I 

6. ~~-I;dl~~ (Ref. Document) 
- I 

~~ it LjllftifHol ~~~ it ~ Tfl) 


[GST Registration number (GSTIN)] 

7. 

-

~X9KIT"ffi<mrt.n8. 
[Permanent Account No. (PAN)] 

-m iiifcfu q?[ ;wr ~~~~~ it ~~ ll"ff~ 
W;~~~9. 
(Name & Designation of the Contact person to whom all 

references shall be~ad~ reRClrding this tend~r)
- -

10. 	 1~(1ILp...11 ~~ it it ctJts it~~ 


[Telephone No. (with STD Code)] 


~ cpB ~ oqfc8 q?[ {im lTdT11. 

(Email Address of the contact person) 


~(Sj'8I~c (Website)12. 

-



.,.-.-=rr=-Tf; ~~ ~~u fc)d«UI 
REGARDING PREVIOUS SALE 

~1-f: m.ID."ff.~.rcr:r.~./3fR."fft. ~/2022/543 20/09/2022ilJ 

3f¥uilJm~ ~~ilJ ~~" 
Re: Tender No. IITR/MM/RC SCRAP/2022/543 dated 20/09/2022 for 
"Tender for Disposal of Material through Rate contract" 

NO.) 

(Sale Order 

of the Bidder) 

Name) 

Order 
Value 

No.) 

~: (Date) 

+lli {(I '!Of Ru:roft: \3'i"Q'f \3 ffi ffil d qft ~ 

(IMPORTANT NOTE: ATTACH COPIES OF SALE ORDERS MENTIONED ABOVE) 




m7-ufhr~ 
SECTION 7 - CHECKLIST 

~ un:rr m ~~ PI~ f~Rg (1 <tt "lfq ~UJRt~: 
The following items must be checked before the Bid is submitted: 

RiQ)IQ)1 ~ (Envelope "A") 

A) 	 ~~~. 500.00 W qjq~11R') $~-~Cf5Tfcl<Rur (~01Htll{'i liT£I11i~ I 
Transaction Details of RS.500.00 (Rs. Five Hundred only) towards the cost of the Bid document (only 
through online payment) . 

B) 	 fctfuf.iefq\JlllTCflB$~~. 15,000 ~0lfR~11R') $~-~Cf5Tfu<RuT (~01Htll{'i liT£I11i&Rl) I 

Transaction Details of Rs. 15,000.00 (Rs. Fifteen Thousand only) towards Earnest Money Deposit 
(only through online payment). 

C) 	 qr;f(ff ~ qFclFWqlQ ~1:J.'N ~~~~~~ 3{R ~afun 

Eligibility Criteria Responses (each page duly sealed and signed by the authorized signatory) 


D) 	 ~"Q": (Sil<:\1~IC1lfllllf~~-mq$~£JBtfrsruTrl 

Annexure A: Declaration Regarding clean track by Bidder/firm. 


E) 	 ~~: (Sj'Id1~IC1lfllllfcPt\JlHCf)I~ 

Annexure B: Bidder/Firm's Information 


F) 	 ~~:~fct<R'uT 

Annexure C: Client's Details 


G) 	 ~~~«1I~\Jj cPt met ~~~~~ 1:J.'N LR fctRrcfcr ~ 3{R ~aJfull 
Copy of this Tender document duly sealed and signed by the authorized signatory on every page. 

RiQ)IQ)1 ~ (Envelop "8") : 

a) CllfUlfutlCf)~: ~ ~«1I~\Jl B~Tfl<~ (~5 - CllfUlfutlCf) ~ B (lW1 ~~'B) 


~£[(f M \JfRT ~ I 


Commercial Bid : In the format (Section-5 - Commercial Bid) which is provided in the tender document 
(Price to be quoted in Indian Rupees INR) 

~~;f.ifctcrr cIT Rlll?lcp'j B ~ cPt '\J1'Rt~, C1Cf)rf1CtJl ~ (Rlll?Ill?1 ~ 'Q<t CllfUlfutlCf) ~ 
(Rlll? Ill? I ~I iRT Rlll? ICPl LR ~~ 'Q<t f.irrC1' fcWl ~m3{R ~ iRT ~ Rlll? ICP) Cf5l 'QCP ~ 
~ B ~ '\JlT'iT ~(f~ '\'Rf ~~ $ ~~~~~ cPt f.ifcRT ~ 'Q<t f.irrC1' ~ 
~~$~Zf%~ml 

(Your quotation must be submitted in two envelopes Technical Bid (Envelope A) and Commercial 

Bid (Envelope B) superscribing on both the envelopes the Tender no. and the due date and both 
these sealed covers are to be put in a bigger cover which should also be sealed and duly superscribed 
with our Tender No. & Due Date). 

http:15,000.00
http:RS.500.00

